
                                                                                               AGENDA                                                                                                                
FORT SCOTT CITY COMMISSION        

FORT SCOTT CITY HALL 
COMMISSION ROOM 

123 SOUTH MAIN 
NOVEMBER 21, 2017 

6:00 P.M. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
I.    ROLL CALL: 
 
ADAMS       BARTELSMEYER      NICHOLS          PARKER         MITCHELL 
 
II.  FLAG SALUTE 
 
III. INVOCATION: Pastor Paul Martin, Children’s Minister, Community 
Christian Church            
 
IV. PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS:     
           
V.   CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of November 7th, 2017.  
 

B. Approval of Appropriation Ordinance 1203-A totaling $191,896.81. 
 

C. Christmas Parade Permit Form- December 5th, 2017. 
 
VII. APPEARANCE/COMMENTS/PUBLIC HEARING:   
  

A. APPEARANCE:             
 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS  (Concerning Items Not on Agenda – 3 minute 
limit per citizen) 

 
C. PUBLIC HEARINGS/COMMENTS:  None 

 
VIII.   CONSIDERATION: 

 
1. Approval of updated Cross Connection Control and Backflow 

Prevention – Ordinance No. 3520 
 
 IX.  COMMENTS:   
 

A. Director Updates:      Rachel Pruitt 
 

B. Commission:  
 

C. City Attorney: 



                                                                                       AGENDA 
FORT SCOTT CITY COMMISSION        

FORT SCOTT CITY HALL 
COMMISSION ROOM 

123 SOUTH MAIN 
NOVEMBER 21, 2017 

6:00 P.M. 

 
D. Director of Finance:     

 
E. City Manager:  

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
I MOVE THAT THE CITY COMMISSION RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE 
 
SESSION FOR ________________________________ IN ORDER TO  
   (see below justification) 
DISCUSS ______________________________________.  THE  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION WILL BE ___________ MINUTES AND THE OPEN  
 
MEETING TO RESUME AT ________________. 
 
Justifications for Executive Sessions: 
 

• Personnel matters of non-elected personnel 
• Consultation with an attorney for the body or agency which would be 

deemed privileged in the attorney-client relationship 
• Matters relating to employer-employee negotiations whether or not in 

consultation with the representative or representatives of the body or 
agency  

• Confidential data relating to financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts and individual proprietorships 

• Preliminary discussions relating to the acquisition of real property 
 
 
X. MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT: ROLL CALL 
 
 
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of November 7, 2017       Regular Meeting #20 

 

 1 

CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of November 7, 2017        Regular Meeting #20 
 
The regular meeting of the Fort Scott City Commission was held November 7th, 
2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Commission Room, 123 S. Main, Fort Scott, 
Kansas. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Commissioners Bartelsmeyer, Nichols and Parker were present with Mayor 
Mitchell presiding.   Commissioner Adams arrived at 6:02 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION:   Pastor Jared Witt, First Presbyterian Church, said a prayer 
asking God for guidance for the city and all government officials.   
 
AUDIENCE IN ATTENDANCE:   Travis Shelton, Larry Gazaway, Janet Braun, 
Rachel Pruitt, Deb Needleman, Cheryl Adamson, Denise Duncan, Billy Keith, 
Chad Brown, Diana Mitchell, Jared Witt, Clayton Miller, Robin Lemons, Michael 
Mix, Carolyn Sinn, Clarence LaRoche, Eva Anderson, Barbara Woodward, 
Rhonda Dunn, and Jason Silvers, representing the Fort Scott Tribune.   
 
PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS:   
  

    APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND APPROPRIATIONS/CONSENT AGENDA:   
 

A. Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of October 17th, 2017.  
 

B. Approval of Appropriation Ordinance 1202-A totaling $535,495.42.  
 

C. Certificate of Appropriateness – 9, 11 & 13 N Main – Old Fort Blvd side of 
building – changes to roof, guttering and skirting 

 
Parker moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Nichols seconded.  All voted 
aye. 

 
APPROVED CONSENT AGENDA. 
 
APPEARANCE/COMMENTS/PUBLIC HEARING:   
 

A. APPEARANCE:   None  
 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS  (Concerning Items Not on Agenda – 3 minute   
 limit per citizen)  -  None 
 

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS:         
  
 Mitchell moved to open the public hearings at 6:19 p.m.  Adams seconded.  All 
voted aye. 
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of November 7, 2017       Regular Meeting #20 

 

 2 

OPENED PUBLIC HEARINGS AT 6:19 P.M. 
 
 6:15 p.m.  Resolution 33-2017 directing the repair or removal of an 
 unsafe and dangerous structure and accessory structure located at 
 747 S. Wilson Street – Rhonda Dunn, Codes Director, informed the 
 Commission that this structure is in bad need of repair. 
 Unfortunately the woman whose name the house is listed under 
 passed away due to alleged neglect.  Her husband is awaiting possible 
 prosecution in jail.  This house is a public hazard.  There are holes in 
 the roof and significant structural issues.  These people were hoarders 
 that lived there.  She recommended giving the property owner 30 days to 
 either repair or remove this structure. 
 

Nichols moved to give the property owner 30 days to either repair or 
remove this structure.  Parker seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 33-2017 DIRECTING THE REPAIR OR 
REMOVAL OF AN UNSAFE AND DANGEROUS STRUCTURE AND 
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 747 S. WILSON STREET.  
STRUCTURE MUST BE BROUGHT UP TO 2012 INTERNATIONAL 
BUILDING CODE BY DECEMBER 15th, 2017 OR DEMOLITION 
PROCEEDINGS WILL BEGIN.  

 
 6:15 p.m.  Resolution 34-2017 directing the repair or removal of an 
 unsafe and dangerous structure located at 1837 E. 1st Street - 
 Rhonda Dunn, Codes Director, informed the Commission that the Codes 
 Department has been working on this house since 1998.  It is 
 unoccupied.  The roof is bad and one side of the house is open to the 
 elements.  She recommended giving the property owner 30 days to 
 either repair or remove this structure. 
 

Adams moved to give the property owner 30 days to either repair or 
remove this structure.  Parker seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 34-2017 DIRECTING THE REPAIR OR 
REMOVAL OF AN UNSAFE AND DANGEROUS STRUCTURE LOCATED 
AT 1837 E. 1st STREET.  STRUCTURE MUST BE BROUGHT UP TO 
2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE BY DECEMBER 15th, 2017 
OR DEMOLITION PROCEEDINGS WILL BEGIN.  

 
 6:15 p.m.  Resolution 35-2017 directing the repair or removal of an 
 unsafe and dangerous structure located at 616 S. Horton Street - 
 Rhonda Dunn, Codes Director, informed the Commission that this 
 structure is owned by the property owner of 608 S. Horton Street.  There 
 has been no contact by the owner and she is unable to locate him.  The 
 porch is in bad disrepair as well as the windows and the siding.  The roof 
 is in very bad condition and the property has been abandoned.  She 
 recommended giving the property owner 30 days to  either repair or 
 remove this structure. 
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of November 7, 2017       Regular Meeting #20 

 

 3 

Mitchell moved to give the property owner 30 days to either repair or 
remove this structure.  Adams seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 35-2017 DIRECTING THE REPAIR OR 
REMOVAL OF AN UNSAFE AND DANGEROUS STRUCTURE LOCATED 
AT 616 S. HORTON STREET.  STRUCTURE MUST BE BROUGHT UP 
TO 2012 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE BY DECEMBER 15th, 
2017 OR DEMOLITION PROCEEDINGS WILL BEGIN.  

 
 6:15 p.m.  Resolution 36-2017 directing the repair or removal of an 
 unsafe and dangerous structure and accessory structure located at 
 701 S. Barbee Street - Rhonda Dunn, Codes Director, informed the 
 Commission that the owners live in Pittsburg, Kansas and she has had 
 no response from them.  This structure is located at the corner of 7th and 
 Barbee.  There is a big hole in the back of the house as well as in the 
 roof.  The porch is also in bad disrepair as well as the carport.  She 
 recommended giving the property owner 30 days to  either repair or 
 remove this structure. 
 

Bartelsmeyer moved to give the property owner 30 days to either repair 
or remove this structure.  Mitchell seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED RESOLUTION NO. 36-2017 DIRECTING THE REPAIR OR 
REMOVAL OF AN UNSAFE AND DANGEROUS STRUCTURE AND 
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 701 S. BARBEE STREET.  
STRUCTURE MUST BE BROUGHT UP TO 2012 INTERNATIONAL 
BUILDING CODE BY DECEMBER 15th, 2017 OR DEMOLITION 
PROCEEDINGS WILL BEGIN.  

 
 6:15 p.m.  Resolution 37-2017 directing the repair or removal of an 
 unsafe and dangerous structure located at 1311 S. National Avenue 
  -Discussion of 1311 S. National Avenue 
 
 City Manager informed the Commission that there is something exciting 
 before them.  The Youth Activities Team (Y.A.T.) wants to purchase this 
 structure and flip this house.  They will use this as a fundraiser for the 
 multi-sensory playground at Ellis Park.  The Commission will need to 
 remove the house from the dangerous and unsafe status, approve for the 
 City to purchase the house at 1311 S. National as the Y.A.T. is a part of 
 the City, and then to waive the bidding process for the renovation of the 
 structure as volunteers will be doing the work.  The City’s insurance 
 carrier has been notified about the purchase of the structure and have 
 no issues with this.  The cost for the structure is $4,101.96. 
   
 Rhonda Dunn, Codes Director, informed the Commission that there have 
 been Codes issues with this house since 1998.   Different housing has 
 been secured for the man that lives there.  She hopes this sets a trend in 
 the City that other organizations will look at flipping houses like this. 
 
 Diana Mitchell of the Y.A.T. said that they are looking at this structure 
 renovation as a life flop for the person who was living there.  He is 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of November 7, 2017       Regular Meeting #20 

 

 4 

 looking for part time work and excited to move into his new house.  All 
 proceeds from this fundraiser will go to the multi-sensory playground at 
 Ellis Park.  She also said that all supplies will be purchased locally which 
 helps give back to the community. 
 
 Commissioner Adams said that he would like to see something in writing 
 from the City’s insurance carrier that they have no issues with 
 volunteers working on this structure.  City Manager said he would 
 secure written approval from the insurance company. 
 
 Bartelsmeyer moved to remove this structure from the dangerous and 
 unsafe status, approve to purchase this structure on behalf of the Y.A.T. 
 in the amount of  $4,101.96, and to waive the bid process on 
 improvements made to this structure.  Mitchell seconded.  All voted 
 aye. 
 
 APPROVED TO REMOVE THIS STRUCTURE FROM THE DANGEROUS 
 AND  UNSAFE  STATUS, APPROVE TO PURCHASE THIS 
 STRUCTURE ON BEHALF OF THE  Y.A.T.  IN THE  AMOUNT OF 
 $4,101.96, AND TO WAIVE THE BID PROCESS ON 
 IMPROVEMENTS MADE TO THIS STRUCTURE AT 1311 S. NATIONAL 
 AVENUE.   
 
 Parker moved to close the Public Hearings at 6:37 p.m.  Bartelsmeyer 
 seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
 CLOSED PUBLIC HEARINGS AT 6:37 P.M. 
 
CONSIDERATION: 
  

1. Consideration of Ordinance 3518 adopting a Common Consumption 
Area – Rachel Pruitt, Economic Development Director, informed the 
Commission that the City wishes to adopt a Common Consumption 
Area for the location at 102 S. National Avenue, the Beaux Arts 
Center.  This will allow customers to move from one floor of the 
building to another floor.   
 
City Attorney said that he agrees with this ordinance.  It allows 
patrons of two establishments to walk through the building. 
 
Bartelsmeyer moved to approve Ordinance No. 3518 establishing a 
Common Consumption Area for the location at 102 S. National 
Avenue. Mitchell seconded. All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED ORDINANCE NO. 3518 ESTABLISHING A COMMON 
CONSUMPTION AREA AND AUTHORIZING THE POSSESSION AND 
CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR WITHIN ITS 
BOUNDARIES. 
 

2. Consideration of First Amendment to Development Agreement – 
Super Market Developers, Inc. - Rachel Pruitt, Economic Development 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of November 7, 2017       Regular Meeting #20 

 

 5 

Director, informed the Commission that originally Price Chopper 
thought they would need the second tract of land for Dunkin Donuts.  
They have since decided all they need is an easement for this property 
and they don’t need to actually own it.  She asked for approval for the 
First Amendment to Development Agreement changing the legal 
description of the property.  
 
Nichols moved to approve the First Amendment to the Development 
Agreement changing the legal description of the property at 2322 S. 
Main.  Parker seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT CHANGING THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE 
PROPERTY AT 2322 S. MAIN – PRICE CHOPPER 
 

3. Four Way Stops – 2nd and National and 3rd and National – Chad 
Brown, Street Director, informed the Commission that he has 
researched their request to look at the traffic signals at 3rd and 
National and to install stop signs at 2nd and National from the 
previous meeting.  He stated that three of the traffic signals at 3rd and 
National are in dire need of replacing which is estimated to cost 
between $10,000 to $15,000.  There is one traffic signal there in good 
condition.   He proposed to place stops signs at 3rd and National and 
install new curb and gutter at the Northeast corner to place the new 
stop sign.  This will be minimal in cost. He will leave the traffic 
signals up flashing red until the stop signs are in place.  He will also 
install stop signs at 2nd and National if the Commission wishes this.  
 
Adams moved to approve to place stop signs at 2nd and National and 
to remove the traffic signals at 3rd and National and replace with stop 
signs.  Mitchell seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED TO PLACE STOP SIGNS AT 2ND AND NATIONAL AND 
TO REMOVE THE TRAFFIC SIGNALS AT 3RD AND NATIONAL AND 
REPLACE WITH STOP SIGNS.   
 
Chad also gave an update on Highway 69 and the improvements.  
Three weeks ago a walk through with K.D.O.T. and the City and the 
contractor took place.  There were about twenty minimal items noted 
and half of those have been fixed.  There are some surface spots on 
the new roadway that will need to be milled due to the roughness of 
the surface.  

 
4. Approval of Quit Claim Deed – 716 S. Crawford – Rhonda Dunn, 

Codes Director, informed the Commission that the property at 716 S. 
Crawford has a prospective buyer but it was discovered that a garage 
was built on 3’ of the alley.  She asked the Commission to approve a 
Quit Claim Deed that was prepared by the City Attorney deeding this 
section of the alley to the property owner. 
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of November 7, 2017       Regular Meeting #20 

 

 6 

Adams moved to approve the Quit Claim Deed for 3’ of the alley 
behind 716 S. Crawford.  Bartelsmeyer seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED QUIT CLAIM DEED TO ROBERT D AND BETTY J 
LEMONS FOR THE EAST 3’ OF THE ALLEY LYING ADJACENT TO 
THE WEST LINE OF LOT 2, BLOCK 1, CATHOLIC CHURCH 
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF FORT SCOTT, AND THE EAST 3’ OF 
THE ALLEY LYING ADJACENT TO THE WEST LINE OF THE 
SOUTH 5’ OF LOT 6, BLOCK 201, IN THE CITY OF FORT SCOTT, 
KANSAS. 

 
5. Consideration of Gunn Park Closure – Christmas in the Park – 

Rhonda Dunn, Codes Director, informed the Commission that there is 
a committee reviving the Christmas in the Park event at Gunn Park.  
She asked for approval to close Gunn Park to the public from 
November 30th through December 3rd.  All of the shelters will be 
adopted by different companies in the city and decorated and lit up.  
People will be bused into the park and no other traffic will be allowed.  
There will be a community chili feed on Saturday night, December 
2nd.   
 
She also informed them of a contest to light up National Avenue.  
There will be a monetary prize donated by Niece Products and this 
will be judged on December 9th.  
 
Parker moved to authorize Gunn Park to be closed to the public from 
November 30th, 2017 through December 3rd, 2017 for the Christmas 
in the Park event.  Bartelsmeyer seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
AUTHORIZED GUNN PARK TO BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC FROM 
NOVEMBER 30TH, 2017 THROUGH DECEMBER 3RD, 2017 FOR 
THE CHRISTMAS IN THE PARK EVENT. 

 
6. Discussion of Stout Building – Rhonda Dunn, Codes Director, shared 

photos of the Stout building at 11 E. 1st Street. She shared an 
engineering report from AG Engineering who conducted a walk 
through and visual structural inspection of the property.  The roof 
has two big open holes and there is structural damage from a fire that 
occurred there years ago.  Back in 2015, bids were taken for the 
demolition of this structure and they came in at $58,000.  She 
received an estimate of $32,000 to board up the windows and put a 
temporary roof on the structure.  This will need to be looked at some 
time in the near future on how to proceed with this structure.  The 
property has been split which was not done legally and will probably 
affect the sale of the property. 
 
City Manager said that this will be looked at again in January of 
2018.   

 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of November 7, 2017       Regular Meeting #20 

 

 7 

7. Consideration of Ordinance 3519 for Annexation of LaRoche Ball 
Complex – Dave Martin, City Manager, informed the Commission that 
this City ball park complex needs annexed into the City limits. 
 
Parker moved to approve the Ordinance annexing the LaRoche Ball 
Park complex into the City limits.  Nichols seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED ORDINANCE NO. 3519 INCLUDING AND 
INCORPORATING CERTAIN LAND WITHIN THE LIMITS AND 
BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF FORT SCOTT, BOURBON 
COUNTY, KANSAS – LAROCHE BASEBALL COMPLEX 

 
8. Consideration to appoint Jeanie Parker as the KCAMP Voting 

Delegate for the City of Fort Scott – Dave Martin, City Manager, 
informed the Commission that the City needs to appoint a 
representative to serve as a voting delegate at the KCAMP annual 
meeting to be held on November 14th, 2017.  Jeanie Parker has agreed 
to be the City’s representative.  Approval is needed for this. 
 
Bartelsmeyer moved to appoint Jeanie Parker as the City’s 
representative for KCAMP.  Adams seconded. All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED JEANIE PARKER AS THE CITY’S REPRESENTATIVE 
FOR KCAMP. 

 
9. Expansion of the original scope for the River Intake and Dam 

improvements – Michael Mix, Public Utilities Director, shared photos 
with the Commission of the River Intake Structure and issues with 
the dam.  He asked for approval to enter into an additional scope of 
engineering services with the engineering firm, H.D.R. for services 
including clearwell improvements in the amount of $13,360; SCADA 
System Expansion in the amount of $16,186, preliminary design 
revisions in the amount of $6,496; and dam repair investigation in 
the amount of $60,988 totaling $97,030. The clearwell tank has a 
leak in it which is costing $7,000 per year and needs repaired.  The 
SCADA system needs hardware replaced also.   He reminded the 
Commission this is just the engineering phase of these projects. 
 
Nichols moved to approve the expansion for the engineering contract 
for H.D.R. for the River Intake and dam improvements in the amount 
of $97,030.  Parker seconded.   All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED THE EXPANSION FOR THE ENGINEERING CONTRACT 
FOR H.D.R. FOR THE RIVER INTAKE AND DAM IMPROVEMENTS 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $97,030. 

 
   COMMISSION/STAFF: 

 
A. Director Updates:   Larry Gazaway  -  Larry informed the Commission 

he has been on his job for six months now and hit the ground running.  
He is proud to announce that the Fort Scott Convention and Visitor 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of November 7, 2017       Regular Meeting #20 

 

 8 

Bureau has received a Level One rating and is one of three in the State of 
Kansas with the other two cities being in Goodland and Belle Plain.  They 
will install rack cards for advertising for the whole state of Kansas.  
There will also be entrance signs coming into the City stating this 
designation.  He said the new website is close to being up and running.  
He has placed brochure racks into the motels/hotels in Fort Scott.  He 
has also established a “one place to pay” for tourist groups that come in.  
They will pay one cost up front and then that amount will be distributed 
to the various entities involved in the event.  He said that he was elected 
President of Tour, Kansas.  He also updated the Commission on 
upcoming dates and events that he will be involved in.  

 
 Rachel Pruitt – Rachel updated the Commission regarding a new housing 
 development to be located at 6th and Lowman.  It is being constructed by 
 RII Concrete of Fort Scott and will include four tiny houses of 750 square 
 feet each.  These houses will be rental houses.  He is working closely 
 with the Codes Department. 

  
     B. City Commission: 

 
Adams – Nothing to report. 
 
Bartelsmeyer –   Nothing to report. 
 
Parker –  She expressed thanks to Michael Mix, Larry Gazaway, Chad 
Brown, and Rhonda Dunn who helps move Fort Scott forward. 
 
Nichols –  Remarked that he agreed with Commissioner Parker.  It is 
exciting to live in Fort Scott. 
 
 
Mitchell –   Nothing to report. 
 

     C. City Attorney:     Nothing to report. 
 

D. Director of Finance:    Jon Garrison remarked that he will have a 2017 
Budget amendment for the 2nd meeting in December for their approval. 
 
He also stated that he is looking at policies in the Utility Billing office. 
There are about 3,500 water accounts and have been billed in five 
different cycles.  He would like to consolidate all the billing cycles into 
one cycle and is researching this. 
 

E. City Manager:     
 

1. Change of time of December 5th, 2017 City Commission 
meeting to 4:00 p.m. due to Downtown Christmas Parade 
– City Manager asked the time to be changed on the 
December 5th meeting. 
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of November 7, 2017       Regular Meeting #20 

 

 9 

Parker moved to approve the change in time from 6:00 
p.m. to 4:00 p.m. for the December 5th, 2017 meeting.  
Mitchell seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED THE CHANGE IN TIME FROM 6:00 P.M. TO 
4:00 P.M. FOR THE DECEMBER 5TH, 2017 CITY 
COMMISSION MEETING. 

 
2.  Bridal Veil Park – City Manager reminded the Commission 

 that this topic will be at the next City Commission meeting 
 for their consideration and review. 
 
Rhonda Dunn also informed the Commission that they will have 
some rezoning issues coming before them at the first meeting in 
December. 
 
She is looking for the Land Bank discussion to be at the last 
meeting in December. 
 
Billy Keith, citizen, addressed the Commission on some houses 
that need to be looked at.  He also asked that lights be installed 
at Nelson Park. 
 
Commissioner Bartelsmeyer asked that the Design Review Board 
look at the fencing guidelines for the downtown area in the near 
future.  She remarked that Jim Shoemaker’s fence looks great. 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Bartelsmeyer moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:24 p.m.   Parker seconded.  All 
voted aye. 
 
ADJOURNED MEETING AT 7:24 P.M.    

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is to be held on November 21st, 2017 at 
6:00 p.m. 
 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
____________________ 
DIANE K. CLAY 
CITY CLERK 



11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 1 of 21

Check Report
Fort Scott, KS By Check Number

Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: MM-Money Market

57711 AT&T 11/08/2017 55067471.94Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

620 223-0912 148… Invoice 10/31/2017 2017 OPEN PO / TELEPHONE / 620 223-0912… 352.280.00

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 352.282017 OPEN PO / TELEPHONE / 620…207-220-723004

620 223-1732 780… Invoice 10/31/2017 MONTHLY SERVICE: 10-21 THRU 11-20-17 . .… 119.660.00

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 119.66MONTHLY SERVICE: 10-21 THRU 1…100-310-723004

06250 FORT SCOTT LUMBER INC 11/08/2017 55068233.37Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

28346 Invoice 10/11/2017 LUMBER / STREET DEPT 16.500.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 16.50LUMBER / STREET DEPT204-300-750000

28551 Invoice 10/18/2017 SHIMS, JOINT COMPOUND, ECONO MAHAG… 171.100.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 171.10SHIMS, JOINT COMPOUND, ECON…100-210-741000

29241 Invoice 11/02/2017 LUMBER & SAFETY GLASSES / STREET DEPT 45.770.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 45.77LUMBER & SAFETY GLASSES / STR…204-300-750000

58433 GARAGE DOOR BROKERS INC 11/08/2017 55069170.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

35344 Invoice 10/31/2017 (2 HOUR) SERVICE CALL / WWTP OVERHEAD… 170.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 170.00(2 HOUR) SERVICE CALL / WWTP …712-540-741000

57394 IPMA-HR 11/08/2017 55070172.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV-31839-K2G6Y4 Invoice 10/26/2017 ASSESSMENTS FOR RESERVE FIREFIGHTER A… 172.000.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 172.00ASSESSMENTS FOR RESERVE FIREF…100-210-725000

11010 K & K AUTO PARTS INC 11/08/2017 550712,004.33Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

44109 Credit Memo 10/06/2017 **CR REFUND**  BATTERY WWC TRUCK (OR… -15.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… -15.00**CR REFUND**  BATTERY WWC …712-550-742000

44133 Invoice 10/06/2017 (5) BEARINGS / GOLF COURSE 69.750.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 69.75(5) BEARINGS / GOLF COURSE100-420-742000

44148 Invoice 10/06/2017 LOWER A-ARMS & OIL (UNIT 140) . . . FSPD 232.080.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 232.08LOWER A-ARMS & OIL (UNIT 140) .…100-200-742000

44192 Invoice 10/06/2017 BLUE DEF DRUM / WWTP 159.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 159.00BLUE DEF DRUM / WWTP712-540-742000

44268 Invoice 10/11/2017 CYLINDER (UNIT 252) 159.950.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 159.95CYLINDER (UNIT 252)204-300-742000

44287 Invoice 10/11/2017 LOWER CONTROL ARMS,OIL SEND UNIT,OIL … 232.010.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 232.01LOWER CONTROL ARMS,OIL SEND…100-200-742000

44301 Invoice 10/12/2017 BOOTS & SPARK PLUGS (UNIT 141) 51.960.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 51.96BOOTS & SPARK PLUGS (UNIT 141)100-240-742000

44351 Invoice 10/12/2017 SPARK PLUG & COILS (UNIT 344) 104.860.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 104.86SPARK PLUG & COILS (UNIT 344)100-210-742000

44352 Invoice 10/12/2017 SWAY BARS & OTHER PARTS (UNIT 141) 113.750.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 2 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 113.75SWAY BARS & OTHER PARTS (UNIT…100-240-742000

44365 Invoice 10/18/2017 (2) HUB ASSEMBLY (UNIT 141) . . CODES VEH… 249.540.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 249.54(2) HUB ASSEMBLY (UNIT 141) . . …100-240-742000

44446 Credit Memo 10/23/2017 **CREDIT**  RET'D MISC ITEMS FROM INVO… -54.430.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… -54.43**CREDIT**  RET'D MISC ITEMS F…100-240-742000

44682 Invoice 10/30/2017 BATTERY (UNIT 345) 228.220.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 228.22BATTERY (UNIT 345)204-300-742000

44683 Invoice 10/30/2017 (2) BALL JOINTS (UNIT 728) 111.840.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 111.84(2) BALL JOINTS (UNIT 728)711-510-742000

44684 Invoice 10/30/2017 599-300 CLUSTER (UNIT 227) 238.840.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 238.84599-300 CLUSTER (UNIT 227)204-300-742000

44696 Invoice 11/01/2017 8" UV BLACK TIES / PARKS DEPT 8.000.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 8.008" UV BLACK TIES / PARKS DEPT100-400-743000

44710 Invoice 10/30/2017 AIR FILTER & FUEL FILTER / LAROCHE BALLFI… 26.020.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 26.02AIR FILTER & FUEL FILTER / LARO…100-405-742000

44730 Invoice 11/02/2017 BELT / FSFD 7.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 7.99BELT / FSFD100-210-742000

44794 Invoice 11/01/2017 AUTOMATIC SLACK ADJUSTER (UNIT 252) 79.950.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 79.95AUTOMATIC SLACK ADJUSTER (UN…204-300-742000

**Void** 11/08/2017 550720.00Regular 0.00

56514 KANSAS WATER PROTECTION FEE 11/08/2017 550733,291.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10232017 Invoice 10/23/2017 3RD QTR/WATER PROTCTN & CLEAN DRINKI… 3,291.000.00

WATER PROTECTION FEE 1,698.583RD QTR/WATER PROTCTN & CLE…711-000-205100

CLEAN DRINKING WATER F… 1,592.423RD QTR/WATER PROTCTN & CLE…711-520-727009

64973 MERCY CLINIC 11/08/2017 55074196.77Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10132017 Invoice 10/23/2017 WORK COMP . . PAID BY CITY 19.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 19.00WORK COMP . . PAID BY CITY204-300-727012

3200009329301 Invoice 10/18/2017 NEGOTIATED RATE 71.940.00

PRISONER CARE 71.94NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

320008176001 Invoice 10/18/2017 NEGOTIATED RATE 105.830.00

PRISONER CARE 105.83NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

63290 MERCY HOSPITAL FORT SCOTT 11/08/2017 5507532.01Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

32000102110 Invoice 10/23/2017 WORK COMP . . PAID BY CITY 32.010.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 32.01WORK COMP . . PAID BY CITY204-300-727012

64955 MERCY HOSPITAL P C 11/08/2017 55076656.45Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

320008176000 Invoice 10/18/2017 NEGOTIATED RATE 437.870.00

PRISONER CARE 437.87NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

320009329300 Invoice 10/18/2017 NEGOTIATED RATE 218.580.00

PRISONER CARE 218.58NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

62473 MERCY KANSAS 11/08/2017 55077418.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 3 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

605163643 Invoice 10/23/2017 PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREENS & FLU S… 418.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN…100-160-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN…100-180-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN…100-190-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 140.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN…100-210-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 108.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN…100-220-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN…100-400-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN…100-420-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN…100-430-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 30.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN…208-165-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG SCREEN…711-500-727012

54286 MIDWEST PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS PA 11/08/2017 5507820.82Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

80495C2N Invoice 10/18/2017 NEGOTIATED RATE 10.410.00

PRISONER CARE 10.41NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

80495C6J Invoice 10/18/2017 NEGOTIATED RATE 10.410.00

PRISONER CARE 10.41NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

13440 MILLER FEED & OIL INC 11/08/2017 5507967.95Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

57459 Invoice 10/11/2017 GLOVES / STREET DEPT 14.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 14.99GLOVES / STREET DEPT204-300-750000

57462 Invoice 10/11/2017 GLOVES / STREET DEPT 14.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 14.99GLOVES / STREET DEPT204-300-750000

57625 Invoice 10/11/2017 RAMIK THROW PAK / AIRPORT 17.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 17.99RAMIK THROW PAK / AIRPORT100-310-750000

58168 Invoice 10/25/2017 STARTING FLUID & ROUGH RIDER FLANNEL L… 19.980.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 19.98STARTING FLUID & ROUGH RIDER …204-300-750000

19489 SOUTHEAST KANSAS EDUCATION 11/08/2017 55080335.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 4 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

124515 Invoice 10/16/2017 ADMINISTRATION FEES 335.000.00

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-110-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-120-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-130-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-140-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-150-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 80.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-200-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 30.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-220-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-230-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-240-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 10.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-310-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 10.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-400-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-405-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-420-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 40.00ADMINISTRATION FEES204-300-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 10.00ADMINISTRATION FEES208-165-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 25.00ADMINISTRATION FEES711-500-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 10.00ADMINISTRATION FEES711-510-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES711-520-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 20.00ADMINISTRATION FEES712-540-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES712-550-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES712-555-713000

**Void** 11/08/2017 550810.00Regular 0.00

65206 WL SPRAYING & LANDSCAPING INC 11/08/2017 5508263.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

16365 Invoice 10/31/2017 10-23-17 . . BROADLEAF WEED CONTROL @ … 63.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 63.0010-23-17 . . BROADLEAF WEED C…100-210-741000

59112 BIRCH COMMUNICATIONS INC 11/09/2017 55107456.44Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

25112964 Invoice 11/08/2017 OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 456.440.00

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 20.13OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE100-190-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 128.13OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE100-200-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 69.78OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE100-210-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 14.43OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE100-220-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 40.26OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE100-310-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 13.42OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE100-400-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 6.71OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE100-410-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 13.42OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE100-420-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 33.91OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE100-430-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 49.15OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE204-300-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 40.26OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE711-500-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 6.71OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE711-510-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 20.13OCTOBER LONG DISTANCE SERVICE712-540-723004

59437 BRUMBACK TOWING 11/09/2017 5510810.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

302733 Invoice 11/08/2017 FLAT REPAIR ON PICK-UP / STREET DEPT 10.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 10.00FLAT REPAIR ON PICK-UP / STREET…204-300-742000

65281 CHATTERHIGH COMMUNICATIONS US INC 11/09/2017 55109500.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 5 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11022017 Invoice 11/09/2017 NEW BUSINESS DOWNTOWN GRANT 500.000.00

GRANTS 500.00NEW BUSINESS DOWNTOWN GR…203-160-734000

06265 FORT SCOTT RECREATION COMMISSION 11/09/2017 55110361.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11022017 Invoice 11/07/2017 RECREATION PAYMENT (10-27-17 THRU 11-… 361.000.00

RECREATION COMMISSION… 361.00RECREATION PAYMENT (10-27-17…100-000-472000

63439 HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN  LLC 11/09/2017 55111140.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

14836652 Invoice 11/08/2017 WASTE PROFILE / WTP 140.000.00

TRASH / RECYCLING 140.00WASTE PROFILE / WTP711-500-727005

63927 JAN ELLEN KELLOGG 11/09/2017 55112200.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11082017 Invoice 11/09/2017 2017 OPEN PO / CLEANING SVCS (CITY HALL… 200.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100.002017 OPEN PO / CLEANING SERVI…100-190-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100.002017 OPEN PO / CLEANING SERVI…100-240-727012

65049 JARED LEEK 11/09/2017 551135,329.86Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11062017 Invoice 11/07/2017 DOWNGRANT GRANT PROJECT (113 S MAIN) 5,329.860.00

GRANTS 5,329.86DOWNGRANT GRANT PROJECT (1…203-160-734000

55902 JUDYS FUEL & OIL CO 11/09/2017 551141,478.15Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

22947 Invoice 11/07/2017 (629 GALLONS) DYED DIESEL FUEL / WWTP 1,478.150.00

GAS AND OIL 1,478.15(629 GALLONS) DYED DIESEL FUEL…712-540-746000

54385 KANSAS GAS SERVICE 11/09/2017 55115672.13Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

510297929 10025… Invoice 11/07/2017 GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-17) 672.130.00

UTILITY - GAS 30.92GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…100-190-723001

UTILITY - GAS 121.12GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…100-210-723001

UTILITY - GAS 66.84GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…100-230-723001

UTILITY - GAS 30.08GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…100-400-723001

UTILITY - GAS 31.79GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…100-405-723001

UTILITY - GAS 30.08GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…100-420-723001

NEW GYMNASIUM - SPLIT … 54.29GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…100-430-727019

UTILITY - GAS 37.80GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…100-440-723001

UTILITY - GAS 64.69GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…204-300-723001

UTILITY - GAS 53.72GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…711-500-723001

UTILITY - GAS 64.68GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…711-510-723001

UTILITY - GAS 86.12GAS SERVICE (STMT DATE:  10-31-…712-540-723001

64759 LALMAN FENCING 11/09/2017 551161,214.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

126963 Invoice 11/08/2017 MATERIALS & LABOR / FENCE @ 12 S. SCOTT 1,214.000.00

GRANTS 1,214.00MATERIALS & LABOR / FENCE @ 1…203-160-734000

65279 NO LIMITS REHABILITATION INC 11/09/2017 55117500.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 6 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11022017 Invoice 11/09/2017 NEW BUSINESS DOWNTOWN GRANT 500.000.00

GRANTS 500.00NEW BUSINESS DOWNTOWN GR…203-160-734000

15087 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 11/09/2017 551181,517.23Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

198-380682 Invoice 10/12/2017 TRANS FILTER, OIL FILTER, OIL (UNIT 282) 101.580.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 101.58TRANS FILTER, OIL FILTER, OIL (UN…204-300-742000

198-380687 Invoice 10/12/2017 ENAM REDUCER & SHEET TOWELS / FSPD 45.750.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 45.75ENAM REDUCER & SHEET TOWELS…100-200-742000

198-380688 Invoice 10/12/2017 WIPER BLADES / WATER DIST 74.960.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 74.96WIPER BLADES / WATER DIST711-510-742000

198-380816 Invoice 10/12/2017 BRAKE PADS (UNIT 137) . . . FSPD 43.890.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 43.89BRAKE PADS (UNIT 137) . . . FSPD100-200-742000

198-380824 Invoice 10/12/2017 OIL FILTER, OIL, ANTI-FREEZE (UNIT 137) . . . … 46.550.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 46.55OIL FILTER, OIL, ANTI-FREEZE (UNI…100-200-742000

198-380826 Invoice 10/12/2017 PCV GROMMET (UNIT 144) . . . FSPD 2.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 2.99PCV GROMMET (UNIT 144) . . . FS…100-200-742000

198-380850 Invoice 10/12/2017 NITRILE GLOVES / STREET DEPT 16.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 16.99NITRILE GLOVES / STREET DEPT204-300-750000

198-380937 Invoice 10/12/2017 GEAR LUBE,OIL,GREASE GUN,STR WHEEL CV… 112.270.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 112.27GEAR LUBE,OIL,GREASE GUN,STR…204-300-742000

198-380944 Invoice 10/12/2017 OIL FILTER / STREET DEPT 2.880.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 2.88OIL FILTER / STREET DEPT204-300-742000

198-380951 Invoice 10/12/2017 (2) U-JOINTS (UNIT 121) . . . STREET DEPT 28.570.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 28.57(2) U-JOINTS (UNIT 121) . . . STREE…204-300-742000

198-380952 Credit Memo 10/12/2017 **CR**  RET'D U-JOINT & PRCHS'D DIFFERE… -4.220.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… -4.22**CR**  RET'D U-JOINT & PRCHS'D…204-300-742000

198-380958 Credit Memo 10/12/2017 **CREDIT**  RET'D U-JOINT (ORIG INV #198-… -10.280.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… -10.28**CREDIT**  RET'D U-JOINT (ORIG …204-300-742000

198-381059 Invoice 10/12/2017 OIL & WIPER FLUID (UNIT 116) . . . WATER DI… 43.360.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 43.36OIL & WIPER FLUID (UNIT 116) . . .…711-510-742000

198-381069 Invoice 10/12/2017 CUP BRUSH, END BRUSH, WIRE WHEEL, WIR… 25.960.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 25.96CUP BRUSH, END BRUSH, WIRE W…711-510-743000

198-381097 Invoice 10/12/2017 MOTOR TREATMENT & HOOD SUPPORTS (U… 48.590.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 48.59MOTOR TREATMENT & HOOD SU…204-300-742000

198-381155 Invoice 10/12/2017 FUEL FITLER (UNIT 115) . . . STREET DEPT 6.430.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 6.43FUEL FITLER (UNIT 115) . . . STREET…204-300-742000

198-381223 Invoice 10/12/2017 (2) REFILL KITS / GOLF COURSE 8.060.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 8.06(2) REFILL KITS / GOLF COURSE100-420-750000

198-381677 Invoice 10/12/2017 SWAY BAR BRCKT KIT,SHOCKS,LIGHT BAR,M… 170.230.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 170.23SWAY BAR BRCKT KIT,SHOCKS,LIG…711-510-742000

198-381704 Invoice 10/12/2017 FUEL CAP & TIE ROD END (UNIT 724) 42.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 42.99FUEL CAP & TIE ROD END (UNIT 7…711-510-742000

198-381747 Invoice 10/12/2017 RAIN-X & MULTI-PURPOSE CLEANER / WATE… 10.680.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 10.68RAIN-X & MULTI-PURPOSE CLEAN…711-510-742000

198-381750 Credit Memo 10/12/2017 *CR* RET'D SWAY BAR BRACKET KIT (ORIG #… -24.060.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… -24.06*CR* RET'D SWAY BAR BRACKET K…711-510-742000

198-381798 Invoice 10/12/2017 ENGINE TREATMENT & ELCT CLEANER / WA… 14.980.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 14.98ENGINE TREATMENT & ELCT CLE…711-510-742000

198-381821 Invoice 10/12/2017 VINYL/FABRIC PAINT & WIPER FLUID / WAT… 13.170.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 7 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 13.17VINYL/FABRIC PAINT & WIPER FLU…711-510-742000

198-381933 Invoice 10/16/2017 (7) DEGREASER / WATER DIST 20.230.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.23(7) DEGREASER / WATER DIST711-510-743000

198-381992 Invoice 10/12/2017 (2) BALL JOINTS (UNIT 728) . . . WATER DIST 136.360.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 136.36(2) BALL JOINTS (UNIT 728) . . . W…711-510-742000

198-382072 Invoice 10/12/2017 TRANS FLUID (UNIT 141) . . . CODES VEHICLE 15.780.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 15.78TRANS FLUID (UNIT 141) . . . CODE…100-240-742000

198-382086 Invoice 10/12/2017 MICRO V-BELT & WIPER BLADES / WATER DI… 39.550.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 39.55MICRO V-BELT & WIPER BLADES /…711-510-742000

198-382088 Invoice 10/12/2017 SPARK PLUGS & DIELECTRIC GREASE (UNIT 3… 107.410.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 107.41SPARK PLUGS & DIELECTRIC GREA…100-210-742000

198-382556 Invoice 10/16/2017 SOCKET SET / WATER DIST 49.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 49.99SOCKET SET / WATER DIST711-510-743000

198-382588 Invoice 10/18/2017 BATTERY & BATTERY TERMINAL / GOLF COU… 86.130.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 86.13BATTERY & BATTERY TERMINAL / …100-420-742000

198-382836 Invoice 10/23/2017 INT MANIF ST (UNIT 141) 11.430.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 11.43INT MANIF ST (UNIT 141)100-240-742000

198-382863 Invoice 10/19/2017 DASH/GLASS CLEANER & SHEET TOWELS / G… 19.980.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 19.98DASH/GLASS CLEANER & SHEET T…100-420-750000

198-383486 Invoice 10/25/2017 SILICONE SEALANT / AIRPORT 8.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 8.99SILICONE SEALANT / AIRPORT100-310-742000

198-383495 Invoice 10/25/2017 CHAIN LUBE & LUBRICANT / STREET DEPT 22.970.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 22.97CHAIN LUBE & LUBRICANT / STRE…204-300-742000

198-383510 Invoice 10/25/2017 ANTI-FREEZE / STREET DEPT 44.970.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 44.97ANTI-FREEZE / STREET DEPT204-300-742000

198-383561 Invoice 10/26/2017 SOCKET / WTP 9.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 9.99SOCKET / WTP711-500-742000

198-383599 Invoice 10/25/2017 HITCH BALL (UNIT 621) 13.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 13.99HITCH BALL (UNIT 621)100-405-742000

198-383612 Invoice 10/25/2017 OIL FILTER & OIL (UNIT 921) 31.630.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 31.63OIL FILTER & OIL (UNIT 921)712-540-742000

198-383797 Invoice 10/30/2017 FUEL FILTER & MOTOR TREATMENT (UNIT 3… 19.100.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 19.10FUEL FILTER & MOTOR TREATME…100-240-742000

198-383798 Invoice 10/30/2017 OIL, WIPER FLUID, OIL FILTER (UNIT 322) 34.420.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 34.42OIL, WIPER FLUID, OIL FILTER (UNI…100-240-742000

198-383852 Invoice 10/30/2017 TRAILER WIRE / PARKS DEPT SKID STEER TRA… 21.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 21.99TRAILER WIRE / PARKS DEPT SKID …100-400-742000

**Void** 11/09/2017 551190.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 11/09/2017 551200.00Regular 0.00

65212 PEDNET COALITION INC 11/09/2017 5512112,714.98Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1734 Invoice 11/06/2017 PEDNET GRANT 12,714.980.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 12,714.98PEDNET GRANT321-400-727012

55815 SUDDENLINK 11/09/2017 55122182.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

708409601 (11-03… Invoice 11/09/2017 2017 OPEN PO / 23 S FRANKLIN-FSFD/ACCT … 182.000.00

UTILITY - CABLE 182.002017 OPEN PO / 23 S FRANKLIN-F…100-210-723003

58112 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN 11/09/2017 551231,179.33Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 8 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

311013 Invoice 10/25/2017 (2) TOP LINK BUSHINGS & (1) HITCH PIN / AI… 9.570.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 9.57(2) TOP LINK BUSHINGS & (1) HIT…100-310-742000

312512 Invoice 10/12/2017 VALVE CHECK / FSFD . . SHOP AIR COMPRES… 29.990.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 29.99VALVE CHECK / FSFD . . SHOP AIR …100-210-741000

313470 Invoice 10/12/2017 PAINT BRUSHES / WTP 5.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 5.99PAINT BRUSHES / WTP711-500-750000

313524 Invoice 10/16/2017 30-GALLON FISH FEEDER & 6V BATTERY / PA… 161.980.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 161.9830-GALLON FISH FEEDER & 6V BA…100-400-743000

313694 Invoice 10/12/2017 ROPE HOIST BLOCK & TACKLE / WWC 54.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 54.99ROPE HOIST BLOCK & TACKLE / …712-550-742000

313708 Invoice 10/16/2017 MANURE FORK / WATER DIST 12.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 12.99MANURE FORK / WATER DIST711-510-743000

313872 Invoice 10/12/2017 16-PC IMPACT DEEP SOCKET SET / WWTP 29.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 29.9916-PC IMPACT DEEP SOCKET SET /…712-540-742000

315796 Invoice 10/25/2017 ASSEMBLY 14 DRIVE LINE / GOLF COURSE B… 359.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 359.99ASSEMBLY 14 DRIVE LINE / GOLF …100-420-742000

315806 Invoice 10/25/2017 HEXAGONAL HEAD BOLT / GOLF COURSE 2.960.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 2.96HEXAGONAL HEAD BOLT / GOLF …100-420-742000

315984 Invoice 10/25/2017 ASSEMBLY 14 YOKE & SHAFT / GOLF COURSE… 114.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 114.99ASSEMBLY 14 YOKE & SHAFT / GO…100-420-742000

316029 Invoice 10/25/2017 TONGUE & GROOVE PLIERS SET & SCREWDR… 44.980.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 44.98TONGUE & GROOVE PLIERS SET &…712-540-742000

316047 Invoice 10/26/2017 COYOTE TRAP / DOG POUND 149.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 149.99COYOTE TRAP / DOG POUND100-230-750000

316071 Invoice 10/26/2017 18-DRAWER STORAGE CABINET / PARKS DEPT 16.000.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 16.0018-DRAWER STORAGE CABINET / …100-400-743000

316161 Invoice 11/08/2017 (4) SWIVEL CASTERS W/BRAKE & PADDED R… 46.950.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 46.95(4) SWIVEL CASTERS W/BRAKE & …204-300-750000

316243 Invoice 10/26/2017 SOCKET SET SCREW & POWER WASHER HOS… 94.980.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 94.98SOCKET SET SCREW & POWER WA…711-500-742000

316426 Invoice 10/31/2017 RUBBER STALL MAT / WTP 42.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 42.99RUBBER STALL MAT / WTP711-500-750000

**Void** 11/09/2017 551240.00Regular 0.00

23160 WESTAR ENERGY 11/09/2017 5512549,125.44Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

133198 Invoice 11/08/2017 2017 OPEN PO / METER #04932895 @ 910 … 5,161.500.00

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 5,161.502017 OPEN PO / METER #049328…711-500-723002

1808358260 (11-0… Invoice 11/08/2017 OCTOBER STREET LIGHTING 9,013.020.00

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 9,013.02OCTOBER STREET LIGHTING100-190-723002

7110122629 (11-0… Invoice 11/08/2017 MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE 34,950.920.00

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 2,880.83MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-190-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 271.53MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-200-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 1,587.92MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-210-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 376.20MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-310-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 1,379.91MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-400-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 594.71MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-405-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 564.57MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-410-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 1,785.57MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-420-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 1,573.78MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-430-723002

NEW GYMNASIUM - SPLIT … 1,609.06MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-430-727019

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 853.21MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE204-300-723002



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 9 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 9,476.42MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE711-500-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 479.24MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE711-510-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 163.58MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE711-530-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 11,354.39MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE712-540-723002

**Void** 11/09/2017 551260.00Regular 0.00

65282 LINDA METCALF 11/09/2017 55127380.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11092017 Invoice 11/09/2017 MUNICIPAL COURT BOND REFUND 380.000.00

MC BOND 380.00MUNICIPAL COURT BOND REFUND100-000-291008

65284 DIANA MITCHELL 11/15/2017 55128500.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11152017 Invoice 11/15/2017 CHRISTMAS IN THE PARK 500.000.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00CHRISTMAS IN THE PARK100-400-743000

65150 CARL B DAVIS, CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE 11/17/2017 55129300.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002875 Invoice 11/03/2017 Garnishment 150.000.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 150.00Garnishment711-000-202000

INV0002922 Invoice 11/17/2017 Garnishment 150.000.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 150.00Garnishment711-000-202000

65175 MONTANA  CSED 11/17/2017 5513037.99Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002923 Invoice 11/17/2017 PAR ID P0000892165  SSN 510-74-3774 37.990.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 37.99PAR ID P0000892165  SSN 510-74…204-000-202000

58560 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER 11/17/2017 5513189.95Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002889 Invoice 11/17/2017 Deferred Comp - 303141 89.950.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 89.95Deferred Comp - 303141100-000-202000

64706 AT&T 11/17/2017 55141939.61Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1109068303 Invoice 11/08/2017 2017 OPEN PO/VOICE OVER IP FLEX/#831-0… 534.810.00

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 534.812017 OPEN PO/VOICE OVER IP FL…100-190-723004

1198068306 Invoice 11/08/2017 2017 OPEN PO/IP OPTNL CMPNTS/ACCT#83… 404.800.00

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 404.802017 OPEN PO/IP OPTNL CMPNTS…100-190-723004

63482 DISH 11/17/2017 5514295.63Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

8255 7070 8820 8… Invoice 11/16/2017 2017 OPEN PO/MNTHLY TV & ADD-ONS/LA… 95.630.00

UTILITY - CABLE 95.632017 OPEN PO/MNTHLY TV & AD…100-405-723003

60922 DOUG MILLER 11/17/2017 551431,700.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

338951, 338952 Invoice 11/16/2017 CODES VIOLATION MOWING & CITY MOWI… 1,700.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,700.00CODES VIOLATION MOWING & CI…100-240-727012

06265 FORT SCOTT RECREATION COMMISSION 11/17/2017 55144450.00Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 10 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11092017 Invoice 11/15/2017 RECREATION PAYMENT (11-03-17 THRU 11-… 450.000.00

RECREATION COMMISSION… 450.00RECREATION PAYMENT (11-03-17…100-000-472000

61696 GEIGER PLUMBING, INC 11/17/2017 5514575.57Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4208 Invoice 11/15/2017 SERVICE CALL . . . STOOL FILL VALVE / WATER… 75.570.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 75.57SERVICE CALL . . . STOOL FILL VAL…711-510-727012

63927 JAN ELLEN KELLOGG 11/17/2017 55146200.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11152017 Invoice 11/16/2017 2017 OPEN PO / CLEANING SVCS (CITY HALL… 200.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100.002017 OPEN PO / CLEANING SERVI…100-190-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100.002017 OPEN PO / CLEANING SERVI…100-240-727012

57078 NFPA INTERNATIONAL 11/17/2017 55147797.43Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

7076724Y Invoice 11/15/2017 STCKRS,MAGNETS,COLORING BOOKS,ETC/FI… 797.430.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 797.43STCKRS,MAGNETS,COLORING BO…100-210-750000

06030 ROBERT L FARMER 11/17/2017 551481,443.96Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11082017 Invoice 11/15/2017 LODGING RMBRSMNT: NATIONAL CITY ATT… 1,443.960.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 1,443.96LODGING RMBRSMNT: NATIONAL…100-120-725000

65085 ROGER RODRIGUEZ 11/17/2017 551498.77Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11082017 Invoice 11/14/2017 **RMBRSMNT**  POSTAGE / SHPMNT TO T… 8.770.00

POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 8.77**RMBRSMNT**  POSTAGE / SH…711-500-721000

64549 THOMAS GRAHAM 11/17/2017 5515016.48Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

319057 (11-09-17) Invoice 11/14/2017 **RMBRSMNT**  WHOLE CORN & SWEET F… 16.480.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 16.48**RMBRSMNT**  WHOLE CORN &…100-310-750000

65106 4 STATE SANITATION LLC 11/08/2017 2003089950.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10819 Invoice 10/09/2017 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTOBER) 950.000.00

TRASH / RECYCLING 60.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…100-190-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 125.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…100-210-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 110.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…100-310-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 110.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…100-400-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 75.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…100-405-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…100-410-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…100-420-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 80.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…100-430-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 60.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…100-440-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 40.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…204-300-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…711-500-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 40.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…711-510-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…712-540-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (OCTO…712-550-727005



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 11 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

03210 CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS INC 11/08/2017 20030909.98EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10061723 Invoice 10/26/2017 (2) BATTERIES / GOLF COURSE 9.980.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 9.98(2) BATTERIES / GOLF COURSE100-420-750000

03318 CINTAS CORPORATION 11/08/2017 2003091144.14EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4002006126 Invoice 10/19/2017 2017 OPEN PO / MAT REPLACEMENT / GOLF… 65.270.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 65.272017 OPEN PO / MAT REPLACEM…100-420-745000

4002129053 Invoice 10/27/2017 2017 OPEN PO / (5) BROWN MAT RPLCMNTS… 53.870.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 53.872017 OPEN PO / (5) BROWN MAT …100-190-745000

4002176545 Invoice 10/31/2017 2017 OPEN PO / MAT REPLACEMENT / BRCC 25.000.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 25.002017 OPEN PO / MAT REPLACEM…100-430-745000

03540 CONRAD FIRE EQUIPMENT INC 11/08/2017 200309252.69EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

521857 Invoice 10/31/2017 REPAIR KIT FOR NOZZLE / FSFD 52.690.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 52.69REPAIR KIT FOR NOZZLE / FSFD100-210-742000

61676 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY - GAS DIVISION LLC 11/08/2017 200309315.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2147543 Invoice 10/19/2017 2017 OPEN PO / SWING GAS COSTS (AIRPOR… 15.000.00

UTILITY - GAS 15.002017 OPEN PO / SWING GAS COS…100-310-723001

54445 COPY PRODUCTS INC 11/08/2017 20030941,014.28EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

209573 Invoice 10/18/2017 OVERAGE CHARGE (07-15-17 TO 10-14-17) 1,014.280.00

MAINTENANCE AGREEME… 204.89OVERAGE CHARGE (07-15-17 TO 1…100-190-727004

MAINTENANCE AGREEME… 397.57OVERAGE CHARGE (07-15-17 TO 1…100-200-727004

MAINTENANCE AGREEME… 397.58OVERAGE CHARGE (07-15-17 TO 1…100-210-727004

MAINTENANCE AGREEME… 14.24OVERAGE CHARGE (07-15-17 TO 1…100-240-727004

64954 CORRECT CARE SOLUTIONS LLC 11/08/2017 2003095108.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CCS-28710 Invoice 10/18/2017 INMATE HEALTHCARE SERVICES REPRICING 108.000.00

PRISONER CARE 108.00INMATE HEALTHCARE SERVICES R…100-200-727000

64146 EMPRESS EVENT CENTER 11/08/2017 2003096100.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

606 Invoice 10/25/2017 FACILITY RENTAL . . 10-17-17 / KMU TRAINI… 100.000.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 100.00FACILITY RENTAL . . 10-17-17 / K…100-140-725000

06046 FASTENAL COMPANY 11/08/2017 20030972,228.51EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

KSFOR80811 Invoice 10/18/2017 6 IN 1 COMBO SCREWDRIVER / WTP 7.910.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 7.916 IN 1 COMBO SCREWDRIVER / W…711-500-750000

KSFOR80812 Invoice 10/16/2017 CABLE TIES / WWC 10.040.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 10.04CABLE TIES / WWC712-550-742000

KSFOR80891 Invoice 10/18/2017 40 HOLE BOLT BIN / WWTP 113.510.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 113.5140 HOLE BOLT BIN / WWTP712-540-742000

KSFOR80949 Invoice 10/23/2017 HEAVY DUTY APRON,FACESHLD,RATCHET TA… 41.680.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 12 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 41.68HEAVY DUTY APRON,FACESHLD,R…711-500-750000

KSFOR80961 Invoice 10/25/2017 ELEC TERM, WASHERS, NUTS, COTTER PINS, … 68.190.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 68.19ELEC TERM, WASHERS, NUTS, CO…204-300-750000

KSFOR80971 Invoice 10/25/2017 LOCKERS FOR BUNKROOM . . FIRE STATION … 980.610.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 980.61LOCKERS FOR BUNKROOM . . FIRE…100-210-741000

KSFOR81011 Invoice 10/26/2017 HEX NUTS & HEX CAP SCREWS / GOLF COUR… 8.770.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 8.77HEX NUTS & HEX CAP SCREWS / …100-420-750000

KSFOR81014 Invoice 10/26/2017 HEX CAP SCREWS & HEAVY DUTY WEB SLING… 30.750.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 30.75HEX CAP SCREWS & HEAVY DUTY…712-540-742000

KSFOR81023 Invoice 10/26/2017 18V (2 COUNT) BATTERIES / WATER DIST 138.330.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 138.3318V (2 COUNT) BATTERIES / WAT…711-510-743000

KSFOR81027 Invoice 11/02/2017 ELECTRICAL CONNECTORS & NUTS / STREET … 36.390.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 36.39ELECTRICAL CONNECTORS & NUTS…204-300-750000

KSFOR81038 Invoice 11/02/2017 HEX CAP SCREWS, FLAT WASHERS, HEX NUTS… 10.570.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 10.57HEX CAP SCREWS, FLAT WASHERS,…711-510-750000

KSFOR81052 Invoice 10/30/2017 FIREPROOF CABINET / WWTP 584.360.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 584.36FIREPROOF CABINET / WWTP712-540-741000

KSFOR81058 Invoice 10/30/2017 14" FMP 1000 DIAMOND SAW BLADE / STRE… 94.270.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 94.2714" FMP 1000 DIAMOND SAW BL…204-300-750000

KSFOR81061 Invoice 11/02/2017 4' X 100' ORANGE FENCE / WATER DIST 36.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 36.994' X 100' ORANGE FENCE / WATER…711-510-750000

KSFOR81066 Invoice 10/30/2017 GREASE FITTINGS & SELF-THREADING ANCH… 29.150.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 29.15GREASE FITTINGS & SELF-THREAD…100-405-743000

KSFOR81128 Invoice 11/02/2017 4' X 100' ORANGE FENCE / WATER DIST 36.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 36.994' X 100' ORANGE FENCE / WATER…711-510-750000

**Void** 11/08/2017 20030980.00EFT 0.00

54326 FOREMOST PROMOTIONS 11/08/2017 20030991,143.43EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

412097 Invoice 10/16/2017 PENCILS, PENS, FOAM FOOTBALLS / FSFD 1,143.430.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 1,143.43PENCILS, PENS, FOAM FOOTBALLS…100-210-750000

57770 FREEDOM READY MIX INC 11/08/2017 20031001,015.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

3921 Invoice 10/16/2017 (8.0 YARDS)  4000 PSI . . . WALL & JUDSON 792.000.00

IMPROVEMENTS 792.00(8.0 YARDS)  4000 PSI . . . WALL & …204-300-763000

3923 Invoice 10/16/2017 (2.0 YARDS)  4000 PSI . . . WALL & JUDSON 223.000.00

IMPROVEMENTS 223.00(2.0 YARDS)  4000 PSI . . . WALL & …204-300-763000

60396 GENERAL MACHINERY & SUPPLY CO 11/08/2017 2003101768.70EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

527048 Invoice 10/18/2017 BLACK NITRILE GLOVES / WWC 365.200.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 365.20BLACK NITRILE GLOVES / WWC712-550-743000

527209 Invoice 10/23/2017 8" X 62" X 4" HOSE / WWC 355.060.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 355.068" X 62" X 4" HOSE / WWC712-550-742000

527549 Invoice 10/31/2017 60-GALLON TRASH CAN LINERS / WWTP 48.440.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 48.4460-GALLON TRASH CAN LINERS / …712-540-745000

57823 HAWKINS INC 11/08/2017 200310210,155.11EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 13 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4167187 RI Invoice 10/19/2017 2017 OPEN PO / WATER TREATMENT CHEMI… 1,887.000.00

CHEMICALS 1,887.002017 OPEN PO / WATER TREATM…711-500-752000

4168051 RI Invoice 10/18/2017 METER INLET,VENT PLUG,SPRNG HLDR,VALV… 223.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 223.00METER INLET,VENT PLUG,SPRNG …711-500-742000

4172428 RI Invoice 10/27/2017 2017 OPEN PO / WATER TREATMENT CHEMI… 7,505.110.00

CHEMICALS 7,505.112017 OPEN PO / WATER TREATM…711-500-752000

4175216 RI Invoice 10/31/2017 (4) PM KITS FOR A CYLINDER MOUNT / WTP 540.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 540.00(4) PM KITS FOR A CYLINDER MO…711-500-742000

54522 HEAVYQUIP 11/08/2017 200310390.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

243102-01 Invoice 10/23/2017 BOBCAT STYLE TOOTH & BOBCAT STYLE FLEX… 90.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 90.00BOBCAT STYLE TOOTH & BOBCAT …711-510-742000

08220 HEIDRICKS TRUE VALUE 11/08/2017 2003104869.70EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

A149851 Invoice 10/09/2017 RAID FOGGER, ENTRY LOCKSET, DOOR PULL /… 33.970.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 33.97RAID FOGGER, ENTRY LOCKSET, D…711-500-741000

A149855 Invoice 10/06/2017 DOOR STOP / AIRPORT 4.990.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4.99DOOR STOP / AIRPORT100-310-741000

A149883 Invoice 10/11/2017 SPRAY PAINT & BRUSHES / WATER DIST 41.790.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 41.79SPRAY PAINT & BRUSHES / WATER…711-510-743000

A149919 Invoice 10/09/2017 BRASS FITTINGS / WWTP 12.840.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 12.84BRASS FITTINGS / WWTP712-540-742000

A150085 Invoice 10/09/2017 (3) SPRAY PAINT & STAND FAN / WTP 30.490.00

MACHINERY AND EQUIPM… 30.49(3) SPRAY PAINT & STAND FAN / …711-500-764000

A150106 Invoice 10/11/2017 DRAIN SPADE,DIGGING SHOVEL,LHSP SHOVE… 90.960.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 90.96DRAIN SPADE,DIGGING SHOVEL,L…711-510-743000

A150137 Invoice 10/11/2017 NAILS & HEX ROD CAULKER / FSFD 13.780.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 13.78NAILS & HEX ROD CAULKER / FSFD100-210-750000

A150206 Invoice 10/18/2017 MISC HARDWARE & GLUE / WTP 7.070.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 7.07MISC HARDWARE & GLUE / WTP711-500-750000

A150254 Invoice 10/16/2017 (2) HANDLES FOR BUNKROOM . . . FSFD 18.980.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 18.98(2) HANDLES FOR BUNKROOM . . .…100-210-741000

A150743 Invoice 10/26/2017 (2) PINE SOL CLEANER / PARKS DEPT 23.980.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 23.98(2) PINE SOL CLEANER / PARKS DE…100-400-745000

A150750 Invoice 10/23/2017 STRAPS / STREET DEPT 3.270.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 3.27STRAPS / STREET DEPT204-300-750000

A150800 Invoice 10/26/2017 (4) ANCHORS / PARKS DEPT 5.560.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 5.56(4) ANCHORS / PARKS DEPT100-400-741000

A150872 Invoice 10/26/2017 (4) BLU OUT PHOTO CONTROL / PARKS DEPT 63.960.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 63.96(4) BLU OUT PHOTO CONTROL / P…100-400-741000

A150890 Invoice 10/26/2017 SAFETY HASP / WWC 8.490.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 8.49SAFETY HASP / WWC712-550-741000

A150902 Invoice 10/26/2017 4" ADJ ELBOW & MISC HARDWARE / FSFD 23.470.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 23.474" ADJ ELBOW & MISC HARDWAR…100-210-741000

B143915 Invoice 10/06/2017 STOP VALVE / WATER DIST 9.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 9.99STOP VALVE / WATER DIST711-510-743000

B143985 Invoice 10/06/2017 TELESCOPE BYPASS LOPPER & PRUNER / LA… 49.980.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 49.98TELESCOPE BYPASS LOPPER & PR…100-405-743000



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 14 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

B144066 Invoice 10/09/2017 LUBRICANT / STREET DEPT 4.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 4.99LUBRICANT / STREET DEPT204-300-750000

B144187 Invoice 10/12/2017 (2) CLR CLEANER / WTP 43.940.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 43.94(2) CLR CLEANER / WTP711-500-745000

B144231 Invoice 10/26/2017 8-PACK "AAA" BATTERIES / 911 ROOM 8.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 8.998-PACK "AAA" BATTERIES / 911 R…100-220-750000

B144254 Invoice 10/12/2017 SECURITY LIGHTS @ PUBLIC WORKS 31.470.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 31.47SECURITY LIGHTS @ PUBLIC WOR…204-300-741000

B144266 Invoice 10/16/2017 MISC HARDWARE / PARKS DEPT 33.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 33.99MISC HARDWARE / PARKS DEPT100-400-743000

B144415 Invoice 10/16/2017 5M WINTERIZER / FSFD 9.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 9.995M WINTERIZER / FSFD100-210-742000

B144416 Invoice 10/16/2017 5M WINTERIZER / FSFD 9.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 9.995M WINTERIZER / FSFD100-210-742000

B144457 Invoice 10/26/2017 10-PC SCREW SET & 96MM BOW CAB PULL /… 16.780.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 16.7810-PC SCREW SET & 96MM BOW …100-400-743000

B144590 Invoice 10/23/2017 SAND PAPER / WTP 21.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMMO… 21.99SAND PAPER / WTP711-500-750000

C27759 Invoice 10/06/2017 (3) CHAIN SHARPENING / AIRPORT 18.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 18.00(3) CHAIN SHARPENING / AIRPORT100-310-742000

C27860 Invoice 10/23/2017 RENTAL / 75' AUGER-FSFD STATION #1 (TRA… 36.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 36.00RENTAL / 75' AUGER-FSFD STATI…100-210-741000

C27869 Invoice 10/26/2017 RNTL/TORO DINGO EXTRA WIDE&POSTHOLE… 190.000.00

MAINTENANCE AGREEME… 190.00RNTL/TORO DINGO EXTRA WIDE&…100-400-727004

**Void** 11/08/2017 20031050.00EFT 0.00

65198 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL INC 11/08/2017 20031061,001.95EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1000821187 Invoice 10/25/2017 CODE OFFICIAL INSTITUTE-TRNG & ELECTRI… 1,001.950.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 820.00CODE OFFICIAL INSTITUTE - TRAIN…100-240-725000

BOOKS AND SUBSCRIPTIO… 181.95NFPA ELECTRICAL HANDBOOK / R…100-240-748000

60858 KANSAS GOLF & TURF INC 11/08/2017 2003107128.66EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02-150578 Invoice 10/23/2017 FEED PUMP ASSY, FUEL PUMP GSKT/LAROC… 128.660.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 128.66FEED PUMP ASSY, FUEL PUMP GS…100-405-742000

11280 KEY EQUIPMENT AND SPLY CO INC 11/08/2017 2003108328.79EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

251289 Invoice 11/02/2017 FUSE PLUG & OIL (UNIT 940) / WWC 328.790.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 328.79FUSE PLUG & OIL (UNIT 940) / W…712-550-742000

12203 LOCKE SUPPLY CO 11/08/2017 2003109122.29EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

32731707.00 Invoice 10/25/2017 (24) PLEATED FILTERS / BRCC 122.290.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 122.29(24) PLEATED FILTERS / BRCC100-430-741000

59545 MARMIC FIRE & SAFETY CO INC 11/08/2017 200311051.50EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

5105553-IN Invoice 10/30/2017 SVC CALL,FIRE EXTNGSHR RECHARGE,MISC … 51.500.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 51.50SVC CALL,FIRE EXTNGSHR RECHA…100-430-742000



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 15 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

63687 NITROPROMO 11/08/2017 20031112,658.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1003229 Invoice 10/18/2017 (93) T-SHIRTS . . CHARCOAL / FSFD 1,598.000.00

UNIFORMS AND CLOTHING 1,598.00(93) T-SHIRTS . . CHARCOAL / FSFD100-210-747000

1003230 Invoice 10/18/2017 (32) UNDER ARMOUR SHORTS / FSFD 1,060.000.00

UNIFORMS AND CLOTHING 1,060.00(32) UNDER ARMOUR SHORTS / F…100-210-747000

16008 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES INC 11/08/2017 20031121,052.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1760036393 Invoice 10/19/2017 2017 OPEN PO / WEEKLY & MONTHLY TESTI… 318.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 318.002017 OPEN PO / WEEKLY & MON…712-540-727012

1760036966 Invoice 10/27/2017 2017 OPEN PO / WEEKLY & MONTHLY TESTI… 734.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 734.002017 OPEN PO / WEEKLY & MON…712-540-727012

55044 QUILL CORPORATION 11/08/2017 2003113607.14EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1590946 Invoice 10/18/2017 BLACK LEXMARK PRINTER CARTRIDGE 161.090.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 161.09BLACK LEXMARK PRINTER CARTRI…100-150-744000

1640740 Invoice 10/18/2017 MAGENTA LEXMARK PRINTER CARTRIDGE 58.990.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 58.99MAGENTA LEXMARK PRINTER CA…100-150-744000

1863628 Invoice 10/26/2017 BLK,CYAN,MAGENTA,YLW LSRJET TONER CR… 335.080.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 335.08BLK,CYAN,MAGENTA,YLW LSRJET …711-510-744000

1942988 Invoice 10/31/2017 DYMO PRINTER LABELS (D.CLAY) 26.990.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 26.99DYMO PRINTER LABELS (D.CLAY)100-150-744000

1944096 Invoice 10/31/2017 LEGAL FILE FOLDERS (D.CLAY) 24.990.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 24.99LEGAL FILE FOLDERS (D.CLAY)100-150-744000

19340 SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY 11/08/2017 20031141,355.25EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

7232-0 Invoice 10/16/2017 (10)  5-GALLON WHITE PAINT / STREET DEPT 274.800.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 274.80(10)  5-GALLON WHITE PAINT / ST…204-300-743000

7419-3 Invoice 10/19/2017 (10)  5-GALLON YELLOW PAINT / STREET DE… 186.000.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 186.00(10)  5-GALLON YELLOW PAINT / S…204-300-743000

7582-8 Invoice 10/25/2017 (10) YELLOW PAINT & (5) WHITE PAINT / ST… 323.400.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 323.40(10) YELLOW PAINT & (5) WHITE …204-300-743000

7697-4 Credit Memo 10/26/2017 *CR* CHRGD $26.55 PER PAIL&S/B $18.60 (… -39.750.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES -39.75*CR* CHRGD $26.55 PER PAIL&S/B…204-300-743000

7698-2 Credit Memo 10/26/2017 *CR* CHRGD $27.48 PER PAIL&S/B $18.60 (… -88.800.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES -88.80*CR* CHRGD $27.48 PER PAIL&S/B…204-300-743000

76990 Credit Memo 10/26/2017 *CR* CHRGD $27.48 PER PAIL&S/B $18.60 (… -44.400.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES -44.40*CR* CHRGD $27.48 PER PAIL&S/B…204-300-743000

7719-6 Invoice 10/30/2017 (25) YELLOW PAINT & (15) WHITE PAINT/ST… 744.000.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 744.00(25) YELLOW PAINT & (15) WHITE …204-300-743000

62125 SWAN ANALYTICAL 11/08/2017 2003115261.75EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

IN-US17-2395 Invoice 10/12/2017 (3) TUBES IN FRAME FOR PERICLIP PUMP / … 261.750.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 261.75(3) TUBES IN FRAME FOR PERICLIP…711-500-742000

20081 TOUCHTON ELECTRIC INC 11/08/2017 200311650.00EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 16 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

23763 Invoice 10/24/2017 2017 OPEN PO / FIRE ALARM & ALARM MON… 25.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25.002017 OPEN PO / FIRE ALARM - BR…100-430-727012

23797 Invoice 10/24/2017 2017 OPEN PO / FIRE ALARM & ALARM MON… 25.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25.002017 OPEN PO / ALARM MONITOR…100-430-727012

22011 VANCE BROTHERS INC 11/08/2017 2003117507.50EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

ZH 16750 Invoice 10/23/2017 (203 GALLONS) OIL EA-150 ASPHALT EMULS… 507.500.00

GAS AND OIL 507.50(203 GALLONS) OIL EA-150 ASPHA…204-300-746000

64146 EMPRESS EVENT CENTER 11/09/2017 2003136300.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

607 Invoice 11/07/2017 GRANT WRITING WORKSHOP (L.GAZAWAY) 300.000.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 300.00GRANT WRITING WORKSHOP (L.G…208-165-725000

08190 HEARTLAND RURAL ELECTRIC COOP 11/09/2017 2003137559.84EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

161 (11-01-17) Invoice 11/03/2017 2017 OPEN PO / ELEC SVC-AIRPORT,LAKE,LIF… 559.840.00

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 260.052017 OPEN PO / ELEC SVC - AIRPO…100-310-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 121.002017 OPEN PO / ELEC SVC - LAKE711-530-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 178.792017 OPEN PO / ELEC SVC - LIFT S…712-540-723002

61960 KTK ELECTRIC LLC 11/09/2017 20031381,351.95EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2186 Invoice 11/08/2017 UPDATE MOTOR ALTERNATING CONTROL SY… 1,351.950.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 1,351.95UPDATE MOTOR ALTERNATING C…711-500-742000

13458 MICHAEL MIX 11/09/2017 200313951.39EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11052017 Invoice 11/08/2017 BOOT REIMBURSEMENT (M.MIX) 51.390.00

UNIFORMS AND CLOTHING 51.39BOOT REIMBURSEMENT (M.MIX)712-540-747000

13458 MICHAEL MIX 11/09/2017 2003139-51.39EFT 0.00

15008 OBRIEN ROCK CO INC 11/09/2017 20031404,110.80EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

61706 Invoice 11/08/2017 4000 PSI CONCRETE MIX / WALL & JUDSON 4,110.800.00

IMPROVEMENTS 4,110.804000 PSI CONCRETE MIX / WALL &…204-300-763000

54250 R & R EQUIPMENT 11/09/2017 2003141973.41EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01-45074 Invoice 10/06/2017 LIFT ASSIST ROD & BUSINGS / PARKS DEPT 66.310.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 66.31LIFT ASSIST ROD & BUSINGS / PAR…100-400-742000

01-45089 Invoice 10/06/2017 HUB,BEARING,ROLLER BEARING,SEAL,NUT,… 142.770.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 142.77HUB,BEARING,ROLLER BEARING,S…100-310-742000

01-45104 Invoice 10/06/2017 TAPERED BEARING, ROLLER BEARING, SEAL /… 42.270.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 42.27TAPERED BEARING, ROLLER BEAR…100-310-742000

01-45517 Invoice 10/12/2017 TRAN BELT / WWTP 39.640.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 39.64TRAN BELT / WWTP712-540-742000

01-46109 Invoice 10/26/2017 (5) BOLTS / PARKS DEPT 18.650.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 18.65(5) BOLTS / PARKS DEPT100-400-742000



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 17 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

01-46441 Invoice 11/08/2017 OIL & FILTER,FUEL FILTER,HYDRAULIC OIL FL… 159.550.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 159.55OIL & FILTER,FUEL FILTER,HYDRA…712-540-742000

01-46488 Invoice 11/08/2017 GEARBOX FOR AIRPORT RHINO MOWER 504.220.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 504.22GEARBOX FOR AIRPORT RHINO M…100-310-742000

65246 SARA ROOD 11/09/2017 2003142100.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11032017 Invoice 11/08/2017 FSPD / CLEANING SERVICES (10-31 & 11-03-… 100.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100.00FSPD / CLEANING SERVICES (10-31…100-200-727012

19740 STOUGHTON INC 11/09/2017 2003143129.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

18393 Invoice 11/08/2017 LABOR (OCT 30 & 31) WATER LINE LEAKING… 129.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE MA… 129.00LABOR (OCT 30 & 31) WATER LINE…712-540-742000

11198 KANSAS STATE TREASURER 11/17/2017 20031911,254.62EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10312017 Invoice 11/15/2017 OCT 2017-PYMT MUNICIPAL COURT STATE … 1,254.620.00

MC REINSTATEMENT FEES 118.00REINSTATEMENT FEES100-000-291002

MC JUDICIAL BRANCH SUR… 44.00JUDICIAL BRANCH SURCHARGE100-000-291003

MC JUDICIAL BRANCH EDU… 40.69JUDICIAL BRANCH EDUCATION F…100-000-291004

MC LAW ENFORCE TRAINI… 914.16LAW ENFORCEMENT TRNG CENTE…100-000-291005

MC COMM. CORR. SUPERV… 77.77COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS SUPE…100-000-291006

MC S.A.F.E. 60.00SEAT BELT SAFETY FUND100-000-291009

65201 LARRY GAZAWAY 11/17/2017 2003192299.60EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11142017 Invoice 11/15/2017 MILEAGE RMBRSMNT / ANNUAL BYWAYS C… 299.600.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 299.60MILEAGE RMBRSMNT / ANNUAL …208-165-725000

64916 LYNETTE S WESTHOFF 11/17/2017 2003193132.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11092017 Invoice 11/14/2017 FITNESS CLASSES . . 11 PARTICIPANTS (PYMT… 132.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 132.00FITNESS CLASSES . . 11 PARTICIPA…100-430-727012

07160 MARSHAS GREAT PLAINS DELI 11/17/2017 200319435.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

160401 Invoice 11/14/2017 (70 BAGS) CHIPS / GOLF COURSE 35.000.00

CONCESSION SUPPLIES 35.00(70 BAGS) CHIPS / GOLF COURSE100-420-749000

13458 MICHAEL MIX 11/17/2017 200319551.39EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11052017 Invoice 11/08/2017 BOOT REIMBURSEMENT (M.MIX) 51.390.00

UNIFORMS AND CLOTHING 51.39BOOT REIMBURSEMENT (M.MIX)712-540-747000

60247 SAKER TOWING LLC 11/17/2017 200319685.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

14581 Invoice 11/15/2017 WHEEL LIFT / STOLEN . . DODGE INTREPID … 85.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 85.00WHEEL LIFT / STOLEN . . DODGE I…100-200-727012

65246 SARA ROOD 11/17/2017 2003197100.00EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 18 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11102017 Invoice 11/14/2017 FSPD / CLEANING SERVICES (11-07 & 11-10-… 100.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100.00FSPD / CLEANING SERVICES (11-07…100-200-727012

60730 FORT SCOTT GOLF COURSE INC 11/09/2017 DFT00019374,011.83Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11092017 Invoice 11/09/2017 2017 OPEN PO / MNTHLY PYMT TO PURCHA… 4,011.830.00

LEASE PURCHASE - GOLF C… 4,011.832017 OPEN PO / MNTHLY PYMT T…600-600-803001

62464 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC 11/09/2017 DFT00019384,101.96Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11082017 Invoice 11/08/2017 YAT / PURCHASE OF HOUSE @ 1311 S. NATI… 4,101.960.00

LAND 4,101.96YAT / PURCHASE OF HOUSE @ 13…309-400-761000

65245 SELECT ACCOUNT 11/17/2017 DFT0001947182.50Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002907 Invoice 11/17/2017 HSA 182.500.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 182.50HSA100-000-202000

64636 GREAT WEST FINANCIAL (KPERS 457) 11/17/2017 DFT000195850.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002891 Invoice 11/17/2017 Deferred Comp - KPERS 457 50.000.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 50.00Deferred Comp - KPERS 457100-000-202000

63887 IRS 11/17/2017 DFT000195926,664.15Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002924 Invoice 11/17/2017 Social Security Tax 10,617.080.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 5,039.52Social Security Tax100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 942.16Social Security Tax204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 351.84Social Security Tax208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 2,633.66Social Security Tax711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 1,649.90Social Security Tax712-000-202000

INV0002926 Invoice 11/17/2017 Medicare Tax 3,948.920.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 2,644.54Medicare Tax100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 220.38Medicare Tax204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 82.28Medicare Tax208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 615.94Medicare Tax711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 385.78Medicare Tax712-000-202000

INV0002927 Invoice 11/17/2017 Federal Tax 12,098.150.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 8,383.86Federal Tax100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 667.44Federal Tax204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 210.07Federal Tax208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 1,697.55Federal Tax711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 1,139.23Federal Tax712-000-202000

11149 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER 11/17/2017 DFT0001961109.38Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002921 Invoice 11/17/2017 BB04DM000048 109.380.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 109.38BB04DM000048100-000-202000

45989 KP&F 11/17/2017 DFT000196213,810.43Bank Draft 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 19 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002909 Invoice 11/17/2017 KP&F 13,810.430.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 13,810.43KP&F100-000-202000

45990 KPERS 11/17/2017 DFT000196313,606.68Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002910 Invoice 11/17/2017 KPERS Insurance 880.120.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 408.79KPERS Insurance100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 75.51KPERS Insurance204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 26.60KPERS Insurance208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 228.57KPERS Insurance711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 140.65KPERS Insurance712-000-202000

INV0002911 Invoice 11/17/2017 KPERS 4,935.740.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 2,397.42KPERS100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 522.54KPERS204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 1,205.43KPERS711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 810.35KPERS712-000-202000

INV0002912 Invoice 11/17/2017 KPERS 2,510.110.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 1,114.94KPERS100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 146.55KPERS204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 970.84KPERS711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 277.78KPERS712-000-202000

INV0002913 Invoice 11/17/2017 KPERS 5,280.710.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 2,398.67KPERS100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 422.56KPERS204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 384.62KPERS208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 1,128.74KPERS711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 946.12KPERS712-000-202000

64611 OGLI  (MINNESOTA LIFE) 11/17/2017 DFT0001964503.60Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002870 Invoice 11/03/2017 OGLI - Minnesota Life 251.750.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 142.56OGLI - Minnesota Life100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 4.54OGLI - Minnesota Life204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 59.23OGLI - Minnesota Life711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 45.42OGLI - Minnesota Life712-000-202000

INV0002917 Invoice 11/17/2017 OGLI - Minnesota Life 251.850.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 142.65OGLI - Minnesota Life100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 4.54OGLI - Minnesota Life204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 59.25OGLI - Minnesota Life711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 45.41OGLI - Minnesota Life712-000-202000

61765 SECURITY BENEFIT (wire) 11/17/2017 DFT0001965423.11Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002890 Invoice 11/17/2017 Deferred Comp - 0613086 349.420.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 132.06Deferred Comp - 0613086100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 107.06Deferred Comp - 0613086711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 110.30Deferred Comp - 0613086712-000-202000

INV0002892 Invoice 11/17/2017 73.690.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 24.31Deferred Comp - 0613086100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 25.06Deferred Comp - 0613086711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 24.32Deferred Comp - 0613086712-000-202000

64315 TASC 11/17/2017 DFT00019681,412.60Bank Draft 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

11/17/2017 1:16:09 PM Page 20 of 21

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0002895 Invoice 11/17/2017 FSA Dependent 208.330.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 208.33FSA Dependent100-000-202000

INV0002896 Invoice 11/17/2017 FSA Medical 240.420.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 240.42FSA Medical100-000-202000

INV0002897 Invoice 11/17/2017 FSA Medical 858.850.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 335.95FSA Medical100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 96.92FSA Medical204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 248.81FSA Medical711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 177.17FSA Medical712-000-202000

INV0002898 Invoice 11/17/2017 FSA NESP 105.000.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI… 105.00FSA NESP711-000-202000

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code MM Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

45

0

6

11

45

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

107 0.00

Payment

90,748.59

0.00

0.00

64,876.24

36,271.98

191,896.81

Payable
Count

131

0

0

21

112

264



Check Report Date Range: 11/04/2017 - 11/17/2017

Page 21 of 2111/17/2017 1:16:09 PM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH 191,896.8111/2017

191,896.81






































	1 11-21-2017 agenda
	2 11-7-2017 minutes
	Minutes of November 7, 2017        Regular Meeting #20

	3 Check Report
	Christmas Parade permit
	Cross Connection and Backflow Prevention new proposed Ordinance

